- 8123, 11:18 AM Mail - Sarathi Prasad Gouda - Dutlock

Please find the below selected student's detail.

1. Annu Bhardwaj (B.Pharm)
2. Mudit Varshney (B.Pharm) |
|

Also, as discussed on call send me these student documents for the offer letter.
Aadhar Card Front 8 Back

Pan Card

Passport size photo

10th Marksheet

12th Marksheet

Bachelor degree

Any course/internship certificate

Regards,

Abhay Khanna |
HR Manager

Octavus Cansulting !

From: Abhay Khanna <abhay.khanna@octavusconsulting.com>
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 6:02 PM
To: HR Manager <vibe @actavusconsulting.com>
Ce: Vishnupriya Yadav <vishnupriya@invertis.org>
— Subject: Re: Invitation for Campus Placement

Dear Vishnupriya,

Please find the attached selected student file for the next round. |

Regards,
Abhay Khanna

From: Abhay Khanna <abhayXkhan na@octavusconsulting.com>

$ent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 10:58 AM !
To: HR Manager <vibe@octavusconsulting.com>
Ce: Vishnupriya Yadav <vishnupriva@invertis.org>
Subject: Re: Invitation for Campus Placement

Dear Candidate,

We are conducting an online assessment for the hiring of the Trainee in Octavus Consulting.

Open the link below and fili in the details and complete the assessment in 30 minutes. Conditions are as below.

This is a mandatory assessment, part of the candidate selection process

. All questions are compulsory |
« Each answer has 1 mark with NO negative marking

. Time duration: 30 mins. '
« Total marks: 20 ‘
« Only submit it once

Click this link to start your assessment:
mms'[f’fm‘ms.glefmﬁ]QA;}()cKARd}nyﬁ :

If you have any queries, please feel free to get InTouch with me (Abhay Kh&hna) at +91-9997543144, |

L7 pgreiral i

Regards, i i
Abhay Khanna ' rvertis Yrpve (s \‘\u)/
HR Manager fi_‘,are\ﬂg CAN i
Octavus Consulting ol
fale gt
Y tmit' sty
Eromn: Vishnupriya Yadav <vishnupriya@invertis.org> Dwe \n\je“\ \‘W‘_NBF‘

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:12 PM
Ta: Abhay Khanna <abhay.khanna@octavusconsulting.com:
|

hitneHanttank nffice ramimailfid/AAQKAMMMIVhYiMwl Tad MTONDAMMYThN NI W IKZmNYmMAMWOrMAAD A TAHGRAGCWFIGTHS1WnSa 2R



OCTAVUS® CONSULTING

Intliinencs Redefipo

Trainee Analyst — Octavus Consulting
Life Sciences Consulting
Noida

Position
Octavus Consulting, a life sciences consulting company with office in Noida, has
opening for Trainee Analyst positions to be based in its Noida office. ’

Job Description

The candidate will play an integral role in executing consultancy engagements
commissioned by the organization's biopharmaceutical and pharmaceutical clients. This
will be achieved through effective collection and analysis of competitor, market and
stakeholder evidence using secondary resources.

The candidate must be well versed in the biomedical sciences and will preferably be able
to demonstrate an understanding of at least one of the main therapeutic areas and the
associated clinical development or commercialization pathway. They will be a high-
energy, results-oriented individual with a creative and analytical mind who has the
ability and desire to source relevant insight through secondary data analytics. They must
also possess excellent communication skills, both written and oral, and be able to
operate effectively as part of a team. He/ She must be able to grasp/ understand the
training provided and use the knowledge and training effectively in executing the
projects and collection of information as well present the same in the company/ client
format

The position offers a rare opportunity to be mentored by seasoned industry
professionals, to become expert in cutting-edge therapies and to be exposed to senior-
level client decision-making. The organization runs a merit-based culture and there is
the opportunity to develop and progress quickly.

Responsibilities

As an Trainee within our general practice:

- Secondary Data Analytics: the sourcing, analysis and reporting of public domain

information, be it scientific, clinical, commercial, corporate or market

- Analysis and Reporting: working with other members of the project team to analyse ‘
the findings, and develop conclusions and recommendations ‘

Octavus Consulting Pvt. Ltd. b
1% Floor, B-150, Sector 63, Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301 | Phone: +918750088882 | www.ocatvusconsulﬁn anli)
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OCTAVUS™ CONSULTING

intrilicenee Redating:

The candidate will spend his or her time in the local office. He/ She wili report to a
senior executive within the Noida office

-First 6months will be training period during which Octavus will train employees plus
pay a stipend amount of INR 14,000 per month

- Post completion of the training i.e. after 6months from the date of joining the initial
package would be between INR 2.00,000 to INR 2,40,000 + other additional benefits

Apart from this we have a bond of 2 year which is necessary to sign at the time of
joining so that no one can leave the arganisation once they complete their training. If

any student post signing bond try to breaches it before 2 year. Employee has to pay INR
1Lakh as fine

Octavus Consuiting Pvt. Ltd.

1* Floor, B-150, Sector 63, Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301 | Phone: +91

75002%@2 | www.ocatvusconsultingcorrk\'
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